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In accordance with Local Rule 6-1(a), the parties stipulate that defendants
22
John Shrimpton, TML Acquisition Ltd., Enterprise Investment Management Limited,
23
Vietnam Enterprise Investments Limited, Dragon Capital Management Limited, Tiberon
24
Minerals PTE Ltd., Vietnam Growth Fund Limited and Vietnam Dragon Fund Limited
25
shall have an additional 12-days — up to Monday, September 14, 2009 — respond to the
26
Amended Complaint in this action. Such response may be or include challenges to ser-
27
vice of process, personal jurisdiction or other Rule 12(b) motions. This stipulation is
28
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not intended to deprive or be a waiver of the full Rule 12(b) challenges available to de-

fendants. One prior stipulation of 30 days has occurred.

Dated: August 31, 2009
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Respectfully submitted,

MBV LAW LLP

By /S/

David J. Brown
Attorneys for all Defendants

CRAIGIE, MCCARTHY & CLOW

By /S/
James M. Hanavan
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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